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Maren Toohill

From: Peter Durning <pdurning@burnslev.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:03 PM
To: Maren Toohill
Cc: Health; Matthew Nordhaus; Matthew Pinard; Susan Carter; Mike Lannan; Nick Satmary
Subject: Sanctuary Medicinals, Inc. - 234 Taylor Street, Littleton MA
Attachments: [2024.01.25] Burns & Levinson LLP - letter to Littleton Planning Board for Sanctuary 

Medicinals, Inc. - 234 Taylor Street.pdf; 1901-10 SMA Littleton Expansion_20240119.pdf; 
Sanctuary Medicinals Odor Management Plan Final_Jan 25 2024.pdf; Screenshot of 
www.taylorstreetlog.com.pdf; SKM-1 HVAC Layout 2024-01-19.pdf; SKM-2 Make-Up Air 
Layout 2024-01-19.pdf; SKM-3 Exhaust Layout 2024-01-19 revised.pdf; Tech 
Environmental Sanctuary Memo for the Planning Board and BOH - Jan 2024.pdf

 
 
**THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER**  
Ms. Toohill, 
  
In connection with the application of Sanctuary Medicinals, Inc. for the Adult Use Marijuana Establishment 
Special Permit Renewal/Site Plan Review/Water Protection District Special Permit” (the “Applications”) for 
Sanctuary’s facility at 234 Taylor Street, Littleton, Massachusetts (the “Facility”), I am forwarding a transmittal 
letter dated January 25, 2024, and the following documents: 
  

a) 234 Taylor Street, Littleton, MA, SMA Littleton Expansion plans, prepared by Caveney 
Architectural Collaborative, dated January 19, 2024;  

b) 234 Taylor Street, Littleton, MA, SMA Littleton Expansion Schematic Plans SKM-1, 2, & 3, 
prepared by Caveney Architectural Collaborative, dated January 19, 2024:  

1. SKM-1: Proposed HVAC Layout; 

2. SKM-2: Proposed Make-Up Air Layout; and, 

3. SKM-3: Proposed Exhaust Layout; 

c) Memorandum, Tech Environmental, Inc., dated January 19, 2024; 

d) Odor Management Plan, Tech Environmental, Inc., dated January 25, 2024; and 

e) Screenshots of the draft mock-up version of the odor complaint website: www.taylorstreetlog.com.  

Thank you for your attention to these documents. 
  
Please confirm that Sanctuary Medicinals, Inc. is on the agenda for the Planning Board meeting on February 1, 
2024. 
  
Thank you, 
Peter 
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Peter F. Durning 
Partner 
D  617.345.3269 
C  617.356.3151 
pdurning@burnslev.com    
  
Burns & Levinson LLP   
125 High Street  Boston, MA 02110 
P  617.345.3000  |  F  617.345.3299 
burnslev.com 
  


